Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Wednesday, 11 December 2019 12:29 PM

Jia Le (LKK Auto); Claims Dept of CTI; Ben Tang; Admin A

Ben Tang; Alfred Toh; Chee So Chow

RE: OUR REF: SNM19D200884/ SMG2378G/BEN- Direct Settlement - Accident
Involving SMG2378G and SKPe797E (TP - LKK REF - CCB/CTI19003348/Kdb3) on
16.02.2019

LKK REF - CC6/CTI119003348/Kdb3
CTPIS REF — SNM19D200884C02/8(cml/bt)

Dear lia Le

We refer to your emalls the above matter.

Please proceed to resolve the property damage claim at 53,333,34,

We await your payment advice to enable our Ben Tang to act accordingly.

Best Regards

Alfred Toh
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

W: www.sq.cntaiping.com |

FB: www.facebook.comi/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X %% Taiping SG

Disclaimes: This e-mail and any files transmitted with It is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
information, Any unauthorired disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, elther in whole or partial, Is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, Please delate the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [mailtoJiaLle@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December, 2019 12:03 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com=; Admin A <admin-

a@lkkauto.coms>

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REF; SNM19D200884/ SMG2378G/BEN- Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SMG2378G and
SKPE797E (TP : LKK REF - CCB/CTI19003348/Kdb3) on 16.02.2019

Dear Sis/Madam.

We refer to the below email dated on 0B/ 10/17.

Kindly let us have your approval/instruction as Third Party s chasing.

Thark you.



"Rest Wishes for Merry Christmias & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jislo@lkkaiito.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Dept of CT| [mailto:claimsdept @sg.cntaiping.co

Sent: Thursday, 2B November 2019 4:22 PM

To: Ben Tang: Admin A; Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D200884/ SMG2378G/BEN- Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SMG2378G (01 :
CTI- TBA) and SKP6797E (TP : LKK REF - CCB/CT119003348/Kdb3) on 16.02.2019

Dear Ben
Please revert to LKK Auto soonest possible.
ofTicer-in-charge- Ben Tang -DID: 6389 6175

Thank you.
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078909
Tel: 6388 6116

Fax (B5)6224 7175/6224 7478

Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Website:www.sg.cntaiping com
W: www.sg.cntaipingcom | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsa! | WeChat: 4 "¥i% Taiping SG

Disclaimee: This e-mal and any Mes transmitted with i & intended only for tha named recipients and may contain configential infmma_m Any
unauthorized disclosure, Lise or dissemination of [his message, either in whole or partial, is prohibiled. If you are nof the intended recipient, please
nofity the sender immediately. Please delate the e-mmall and any copies of it thereafter

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [mailto:liaLe @|kkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 28 November, 2019 9:35 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D200884-SMG2378G-CML- Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SMG2378G (01 : CTI
- TBA) and SKP&797E (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CT119003348/Kdb3) on 16.02.2019

Dear Sirs/Madam,

We refer fo the below emall dated on 08/10/19.

Kindly let us have your approval/instruction as Third Party is chasing.
Thank you.

&ﬁt REﬁﬂﬂ"Sr
Chan Jia Le | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid



Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
BIk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S1408613)

From: Claims Dept of CT| [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 11:05 AM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D200884-5SMG2378G-CML- Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SMG2378G (01 : CT1-
TBA) and SKP6797E (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI19003348/Kdb3) on 16.02.2019

Dear Mdm;
Qur ref: SNM19D200884-SMG2378G-CML

Officer in charge = Elaine Cheong
Thank you

Claims Department

China Talping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079508
DID: (65) 63886116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsg/ | WeChat: £ T ¥ Taiping SG

Disclaimes: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it s intended only for tha narmed recipients and may contain confidential mfurmuﬂun Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message. either in wholo or partial, is profibiled. [f you are not the intendad recipient, pleaso
nolify the sender immedsately. Please delote the a-rmall and any coprs of # therealter

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [mallto-Jiale @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: Alfred Toh; Elaine Cheong

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Invalving SMG2378G (Ol : CTI - TBA) and SKPE797E (TP : LKK REF -

CC6/CTI19003348/Kdb3) on 16.02.2019

Your rel : TBA
Qur ref : CC4&/CTIT9003348/Kdb3

Dear Sirs/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG 2378G(0OIl) & SKP 47%7E(TP) ON 14/02/2019
We refer to the above matter.

Insured is coming from minor road. Liability is not in our driver’s favour.
We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he’s aware that NCD (if any) would be
affected,

‘We seek your approval to ofter Third Party repairer “"HWA SENG SPRAY PAINTING CO." af $3,333.34(all-
in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Amount Revised
Claimed
|. Cost of Repair $ 4.606.89 % 3.005.89
3



2. Loss of Use [4cdays x $80.00) $ 320,00 $ 320.00 (4days x $80.00|
3. LTA/ GlA Search Fee § 7.45 $ 745
Total $ 493434 $3333.34

**04 days recommendation for repair.
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal,

For your approval/instruction please,

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408943)

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupel@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 22 February 2019 3:37 PM

To: Claims Dept of CT| <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg cntaiping.com>; Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg cntaiping.com>; Admin A <admin-

a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@|kkauto.com>
Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SMG2378G (0l : CT1 - TBA) and SKPE737E (TP : LKK REF -

CC6/CT119003348/Khb3) on 16.02.2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

We have inspected TP vehicle SKP 6797E at M/s Hwa Seng Spray Painting Co on a WP basis and TP repairer
proposed for a direct settlement.

Enclosed for your perusal |s:
- TP's GIA report
- Estimated cost of repair
- Preliminary advice

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured'’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Vic and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2360.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phaone: 6366-0055 | email: shupeiiikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Bk 51. Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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Date: ©F ic:-alll:::iq:

Lien fevv Ling
'Iri'r_'f.a' g M-r"ﬂ\“mr"!\e'
2 06—\ Si) Mg hakp iy
E;'I;"‘Y'I.IJL}‘I-"-' rt S_?'-ﬁ?h-lz-- =

Amn ; Motor Claim Department
Your Ref :
( L{.!u.l Tear tn |u\__i widw, . (_5““1’1.' |1"‘ 'c) f-l."e‘ J“t':?

2, Pm!-r,:. l-hc,),:uat
F b-00 Sprenlest Tayel
-':.I}L-*-.vj:'."h-pn—i' (aads

Dear Sirs/Madam,
DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Accidenton __ b [02 /20 11 involving Vehicle No. Sk £ (7 97E8 St & 2375&
At Mok Eimeh >l

I/'We refer to my/our letter date

Anm;;umofﬁ:ahovemdmuammthewmmﬂowvmm
(7 17C was being conducted by your appointed panel surveyor.

Due to the negligence/fault of your insured/driver of Vehicle No. S mé& 2328 & . ywe
am/are now claiming against you for the repair and other consequential suffered by me/us.

For the purpose of a amicable settlement. 'We quantified my/our claim as follows:-

a) Cost of repair at S$ 3,005 89

b) Lossof use for 3~ daysatrate of (4 57 —Jm} $$ R20.07
¢) Police ROV Fee S$

d) Others | TH Se.l. Fes S$ 7 45

*

Total Cost $$ 3,233 -3¢

I/We enclose herewith copies of all relevant documents for your perusal.
Kindly dmnﬂmnupnﬁmwﬂum&mywsﬂm Huse S,

Feqp &2 - relating to the said accident without
mfurmnutnmdh:
Thanking you and awaiting your favourable response.
Yours Faithfully




51 UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBIL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (063) 62363561 FAX : (065) 628564315

Our Ref: CC6/CTI19003348/Khb3
04 April 2019

FANG SWEE LIN
BLK 209 BUKIT BATOK ST 21
#07-178, SINGAPORE 650209

Dear Sir/Madam.
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG 2378G AND SKP 6797E ON 16/02/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under
the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will
therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party,

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.
Yours faithfully,
I'
”

Chan Jia Le

Case Handler

DID: 6749 5792

FAX: 6741 4108

EMAIL: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com

c.c.  China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pie Lid
(Motor Claims Dept)



LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

To Whom It May Concern

Accidenton [ /02 12019 involving sk’ 293 F a...l Smg 1376&
along_ Monet Zlizabeths

e Lis Pele p"“i— NRICNo._S 1 /[fz02« 1

of |4 [eedy Hru}I{t& FIU-|¥ S‘-nﬁﬂf&;f 26795

Owner of Motor Vehicle Registration No. S k& [° 6797 € insuredby

of _Dicect fisic, 1ﬁ«...3,.,;.=~§gf.,ﬁu.§2 under Policy No. M T /2045259
JT Aeed

do hereby suthorize M/s _H o ‘S,cpj fﬁmu i'n}--:t';-—,-j} Co -

as my/our representative with full authority to write, negotiate and settle claim

for damages on my/our behalf against the owner and/or driver of

Motor Vehicle No. S Mz 2% 254 _ inregard to the abovementioned accident.

I/'We also consent to the agreed settlement sum be made in favour of my/our

representative, Mis |-l .. m”j i:.lf!'.:'h} rgl:uﬁhj &2 - and
the said payment be forwarded to them to be construed as full and final discharge of
my/our claim.

X /
Owner Signature & Company Stamp

o ﬂ‘hko‘%ll“ﬁ




Fe

Pelicy Ne 1 (MPCSMIEYITaiRO0 Claim Mo @ ENMISDFOOREAL0S

Claimant @ LIM FER LING
Amount 1 581,00 M

DOLLARS THREE THOUSAND TMREE HUNDRED THIRTY THREE AND CENTS
THIRTY FOUR ONLY

I/Me agree Lo accept the abusve et Qosed amolnt Lo e palid Lo mufun o Cull &
final pettiement of all claimn, conts & diskgrzements for injuries / damatjes

miataimed vy mefos Qheosih an aecideat v vl

Claimant Vellcie Mo, : SKF 797K
Inaured Vehicis Ne. 3 SMG 23780

fare of Lors I [aSOTF201R
Place of Acrident : ORLOSG MOUNT ELIZABETH

IN CONSIDERATION of the péymonl made to mofus of Cthe aforemontionsd sum by
CHINA TAIPING IMSURANCE |SINGAPORE! PTE. LTD., [/We agree ahsolutely ta
aincharas CHINA TRIFPING INSURANCE (SINGAPOHE! PTE. LTD. and/or

Thonuged N r FANO OWEE LIN
Prives Name : FANG SWEE LIN

fiom all claims, pressnt or [uture sn respect of all loass, injury of dasage
auntalnsd by mefus splsing ot of Lhe sald secldent .

I acknowledge that this payment i3 séde witheut samizaion of liability on the
part of CHINA TAIFING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE] PTE. LTD.

11l General Dam&ges 53
(21 Toat of Fepair/Eesess 52 3,005.89
(3 Lose af Qe fPentr Sy 5% X20.00
4] GIA/Police Reporia/

Towent sgation Eesults/Search Fess 55 T.45
1%) Megical Seperte/Expensse 55
(4} Survey Feno/P.T. Feen 53
{7} Cost including Disbursement 55

TELIT A e

WOTRL '« '« & o W oalala wl e a . SR 31,3334

a3 spEE —

Claimant Mame : Lﬁlﬂ wn L':n-g. NRIC WNo @ _S 16202‘4'1 I

= Date M@

Zignature ]




HWA SENG SPRAY PAINTING CO.

160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-11, Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722
Tel No. : 64533100 Fax No. : 62669832

Buss. Reg. No. : 095744/00B

LiM PEH LING
14 LEEDON HEIGHTS, #10-18
267836

Attention : Motor Claim Depariment
Contact © 97800037

Final Repair Bill : HO0069

Date : 070272019
Vehicle Num. : SKP 8787 E
MakaModel - BMW X1

Chassis/Eng# -
Accident Date ; 1680272018

rayw o

Claim Mo,
Reference
Policy Ne.
SN Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount §§
NETT ITEMS :
1. 1 FRT DOOR - LH 1,380.00
2 1 DOOR RUBBER BODY 180.00
3 1 DOOR POWER WINDOW REGULATOR 310.00
4, 1 EMBLEM 'S DRIVE §0.00
5 1 EMBLEM "207 58.00
B, 1 M/S/F DOOR CHECKER B4.10
MNatt Total S5 2.08210
10.00% Discount 5% 20621
1.855.89
LABOUR :
Panel knocking 400,00
Spray painting 680.00
Tuff kote 30.00
Labour to Transfer Doar Trim & Attach Part £0.00
Labour Tolal 5% 1,150.00
E&OE Total 5§ : 3,005.80
EEEETEEE

for HWA SENG SPRAY PAINTING CO.



192018

> Back to OneMotoring

Lanl !r.ma;hj:'&'uuhnrm

Land Transpor Authority

10 Sin Ming Deive

Singapore ST5701

GST Registration Ma. - M4-0006526-2

Print Date/Time : 19 Feb 2019/ 13:55:23
Recsipt Date/Time | 19 Feb 2018/ 13:55:23
Tax Invoice/Receipt

Rocept No. ; ITNET-00000-180218-001770

Previous Receipt Ha.

SIN Itam Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction Reference Bofore Amount Afer GST
Ne. GST (8%) (S$) (5%)

Resull of Insurance Enquiry - SMG2ITEG

As at 16 Feb 2019/11:15:00

Insurance Co. CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
1 Insurance Enguiry - SMGZITAG

Enquiry Fee T.00 048 TA49
2018021813540695T668
Sub-Total T.00 D48 TAS
Total Before Rounding T00 L) 749
Raunding Difference 0.04
Total Amount Payable TA5
Paid By
oOooeonooodi THZ Gradit Qurd: T45
VisaMasterCarn
Tatal TAS
Cash Change 0.00
Tendersd Amcunt T 45
Excess Relundable Amount 0.00

THANK ¥YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY]

thmtﬁm:lplmnhhuum&ymnwwmmmwhmtwu
pmldﬂ.*l'lnincmImmmmmm.m'mﬂmmmlmhmHﬂHMImmm

may apply.

w-w-mmnﬂnmﬁm*lwlw1 4]



